

From: [Kitchings, Jenny](#)
To: ["drothstein@rothsteinlawfirm.com"](#); ["sam.outten@nelsonmullins.com"](#); ["tkeim@fordharrison.com"](#); ["miles.coleman@nelsonmullins.com"](#); ["Matt Bogan"](#)
Cc: ["lmiller@rothsteinlawfirm.com"](#); ["bobbie.schilder@nelsonmullins.com"](#); ["aturner@fordharrison.com"](#); ["catherine.erwin@nelsonmullins.com"](#); ["roxanne.englin@nelsonmullins.com"](#)
Subject: McMillan Pazdan Smith, LLC v. Donza H. Mattison
Date: Monday, November 20, 2023 3:45:00 PM

Dear Counsel,

Good afternoon. Thank you for your responses to my inquiry regarding scheduling. We would like to schedule these appeals to be argued on December 6, 2023, in Courtroom II as follows:

11:20 am 2020-001645 McMillan Pazdan Smith LLC v. Mattison
12:00 pm 2021-000365 McMillan Pazdan Smith LLC v. Mattison

The time limits for argument remain the same. Please reply to this email to confirm receipt. Thank you.

Warmly,

Jenny

Jenny Abbott Kitchings
Clerk of Court
South Carolina Court of Appeals
1220 Senate Street
Columbia, SC 29201
Ph: (803) 734-1891